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1.[1/1] Spearing can only occur against the runner.
A. true

B. false

Answer: B

2.[1/1] Shoes are mandatory equipment.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

3.[1/1] A defensive player is considered to be on his scrimmage line when he is within 1 yard of his scrimmage
line at the snap.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

4.[1/1] One form of illegal participation is the use of a player, replaced player or substitute in a substitution or
pretended substitution todeceive opponents at or immediately prior to a snap or free kick.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

5.[1/1] B1 and A2 jump up and possess a legal forward pass while airborne inside B’s end zone near the end
line. They come to the ground on their feet in joint possession in bounds in the end zone and then fall to the
ground over B’s end line where B1 pulls the ball away. Ruling: Touchdown.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

6.[1/1] The home team makes a fair catch of a punt (or is awarded one for kick catch interference) at their own 25
yard line with just seconds left in the game. On the first down play, quarterback A2 completes a pass to A3 who
advances to B’s 28 where B2 grabs and pulls A2’s face mask to make the tackle in a side zone. Time expires
during the play. Team A then requests to make a free kick from the center of the field at B’s 14. Ruling: request
granted.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

7.[1/1] Runner A2 is advancing beyond the neutral zone when A2 attempts a backward pass to A3. A2's pass is
ruled a forward pass. B4 recovers the grounded pass and is tackled. Ruling: Team B may keep the ball if B
declines the penalty for the illegal forward pass.
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A. true
B. false
Answer: B

8.[1/1] If snapper A55 makes an illegal snap and B1 recovers, B may keep the ball if B declines the penalty.
A. true

B. false

Answer: B

9.[1/1] Anillegal block in the back carries a 15 yard penalty.
A. true

B. false

Answer: B

10.[1/1] Fourth & 20 at K’s 30. K’s punt is tipped behind the neutral zone and travels to K’s 35 where R2 muffs
the kick. The kick rebounds to K's 25 where K3 recovers. K3 advances to K’s 45 where K3 is tackled in bounds.
Ruling: R’s ball first and 10 at K’s 45.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

11.[0/1] Several substitutes enter Team A's huddle between downs. One of the replaced players does not leave
the huddle until after the play is called and the huddle breaks five seconds later with players moving to their
positions. Thereafter, the replaced player immediately leaves the field across his own sideline. RULING: Legal
substitution since the outgoing substitute left immediately after the huddle broke.

A. false

B. true

Answer: B

12.[1/1] All towels are illegal equipment other than one optional plain white towel per player.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

13.[1/1] On a kickoff from K's 40 and while the ball is rolling directly past K's 48 yard line, players of K block R
players away from the path to the ball. Ruling: Legal

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

14.[0/1] First and 10 at the 50. Runner A2 takes the snap and fades back 10 yards attempting to pass. While A2
is in this position, linebacker B2 blitzes. Back A4 pushes B2 with initial contact squarely on B2's back ‘on the
numbers’ at A’s 48 after B2 rushes past A4. Runner A2 then runs out of bounds at A’s 46 without loss of
possession. Ruling: If accepted, first and 24 at A’s 36.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

15.[1/1] B2 intercepts in his end zone where B2 makes a backward pass toward B3. B3 moves out to block and
fails to even see the pass. The backward pass sails out of bounds in the end zone. Ruling: Safety

A. true

B. false

Answer: B
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16.[1/1] The covering official shall drop a bean bag to mark where K touches a grounded free kick that has not
gone 10 yards nor been touched by R.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

17.[1/1] No foul causes a live ball to become dead.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

18.[1/1] Guard A67's helmet comes completely off during normal play. Ruling: A67 must be removed from the
game for 1 play.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

19.[1/1] lllegal forward handing is a foul whose penalty includes loss of down.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

20.[1/1] First and 10 to go at the 50. At A’s 49 just after the snap, A66 holds B1 while QB A12 is fading back for
an apparent pass play. A12 hands off to A30 ten yards behind the neutral zone in a "statue of liberty play". A30
runs to B’s 45 and is tackled there. The penalty is accepted. Ruling: First and 21 for A.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

21.[1/1] Play cards showing team A's plays are illegal on the field unless wrapped on the wrist or arm.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

22.[1/1] ltis illegal use of hands for linebacker B1 to use his hands to add momentum to the charge of a
teammate who is on the line ofscrimmage.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

23.[1/1] As R1 is rushing, he jumps to block a scrimmage kick. K1 blocks airborne R1 below the waist. RULING:
Foul for illegal block below the waist.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

24.[1/1] A2, on a pass route in B's end zone, touches the goal post then catches the pass. RULING: lllegal
participation. Replay after 15 yard penalty from previous spot.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

25.[1/1] R1 holds during Team K's successful Try for one Point. Ruling: K may choose to penalize at succeeding
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kickoff or replay the Try after

penalty from previous spot. The spot of the holding foul does not matter in this play.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

26.[1/1] A kick ends when any player secures possession.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

27.[1/1] If R is first to touch a scrimmage kick beyond the neutral zone, and no event occurs which requires
re-playing the down, a new series is always awarded to the team in possession at the end of the down.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

28.[0/1] A2 scores a touchdown. During the play A3 kicks at but misses B3. RULING: Touchdown counts.
Penalize A3's unsportsmanlike foul from the succeeding spot.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

29.[1/1] K2 is downfield for punt coverage as the high punt is coming down clearly on R’s side of the neutral
zone. No R players are in position to catch the ball. K2 legally bats the kick such that it bounces off R3 and is
recovered by K4. Ruling: K’s ball for new series. Fourth and 10 at the 50.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

30.[1/1] With the game clock running, A2 does not have his chinstrap snapped as the ball is about to become
alive. RULING: Delay of game. If the 5 yard penalty is accepted, the clock will start on the snap, unless the
Referee invokes Rule 3-4-6.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

31.[1/1] If a Try, free kick, any play after a fair catch is awarded, after a touchback, or on the first play of an
overtime series, team A may put the ball in play anywhere between the inbound lines (hash marks) even if after
their own penalty.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

32.[1/1] 4th down. K1 receives the snap and under a rush and while sidestepping, barely gets off a punt from the
side of the foot. The kick goes high and toward the opposite sideline. It bounces 8 yards beyond the neutral zone
and caroms backwards to 5 yards behind the neutral zone where K2 picks up the ball and looks around as if
desiring to throw it to an official or his coach nearby on the sideline. Some players of each team start toward their
team bench. K2 places the ball on the ground and leaves the field. Ruling: Play was live but officials must
eventually blow the loose ball dead after being certain that no player of either team is attempting to play the ball.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A
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33.[1/1] If B1 clips A2 and B2 piles on after runner A3 is tackled, it is a multiple foul.
A. true

B. false

Answer: B

34.[1/1] If both teams commit live ball fouls (other than unsportsmanlike, non-player or PSK fouls) during the
same live ball play, and the team in final possession fouled prior to change of possession, it is a double foul, the
penalties offset, and the down is re-played.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

35.[1/1] R1 muffs K's kick into the air at R's three yard line. The kick is caught by K2 at R’s 3 and advanced to R's
end zone. Ruling: Touchdown

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

36.[1/1] K’s ball, 4th and 12 on R’s 45 yard line. K8’s punt is rolling on R’s 16 when an inadvertent whistle
sounds. R76 blocks K84 in the back on R’s 22 yard line during the down and prior to the inadvertent whistle.
RULING: New series for R at R’s 8.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

37.[1/1] Anillegal forward pass is considered to have occurred during a running play.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

38.[1/1] B2 may bat a ball in possession of A3.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

39.[1/1] R1 isin the game to return K’s punt in the third quarter. R1 accidentally steps on the sideline and then
comes in bounds to field the kick. Ruling: play continues and no foul has occurred.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

40.[1/1] Roughing the passer is called on B1. During the play, A2's screen pass was complete to A3 who is
immediately downed behind the neutral zone. Ruling: Penalize 15 yards from the previous spot plus automatic
first down.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

41.[1/1] Second and 10 from team A’s 20. A2 takes the snap and fakes a handoff to A3 around left end but A2
keeps the ball and is running at A’'s 28 when the line judge blows the whistle near A3. A64 held at A’s 18 prior to
the whistle. Ruling: A’s option, third and two to go or replay the down.

A. true

B. false
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Answer: B

42.[1/1] Roughing the passer is called on B1. During the play, A2's pass was complete to A3 but A3 fumbled and
B2 recovered. Ruling: Penalize 15 yards from the end of A3's run.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

43.[1/1] On the last timed down of the first quarter, B1 intercepts a pass and then hands the ball forward to B2. If
A accepts the penalty, it will be B's ball to start the second quarter after enforcement of the 5 yard penalty against
B.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

44.[1/1] Third and 20 at A’s 10. A2 takes the snap and throws a legal forward pass to A3 near the left sideline.
While the pass is in flight, B2 punches A4, who is near the opposite sideline beyond the neutral zone. The pass is
incomplete. Ruling: Third and 5 for A at A’s 25 if accepted

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

45.[1/1] In an attempt to prevent a scrimmage kick from going into R's end-zone, K1 slides by it and bats the ball
backward and away from the end-zone while the ball is at R's one, and K1's feet and legs are in R's end-zone.
RULING: Touchback because the ball is touched by a Kicker who is in R's end zone.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

46.[1/1] K1's Try by kick from the three yard line is blocked by R1. K2 recovers the kick at K's 5 and advances it
across R's goal line. RULING: Score two points for K.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

47.[0/1] 4th and 10 at the 50. Team K’s punt rolls dead at R’s 19 with no player attempting to recover. K was
illegally in motion. The penalty is accepted. Ruling: 4th and 15. The clock shall start on the snap.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

48.[1/1] Third and 10 at A’s 20. A2 takes the snap and fades back to A’s 10. A2 throws a pass which is caught by
A3 at A’s 11. A3 throws a pass toward A4 who is at A’s 30. B2 pushes A4 out of the way and intercepts the pass.
Ruling: Legal play by B. B may decline A’s penalty.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

49.[1/1] If a head coach is ejected from the game no other coach may be designated to call time outs.
A. true

B. false

Answer: B
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50.[0/1] A third down scrimmage kick which is simultaneously recovered by opponents between goal lines and
behind the neutral zone belongs to K.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

51.[1/1] The free blocking zone is an area 3 yards behind each line of scrimmage and 4 yards laterally on either
side of the spot of the snap.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

52.[1/1] Blocker A62 attempts to initiate contact with rushing B22 by use of A62’s shoulder but B22 moves and
initial contact is with the front or crown of A62’s helmet. Ruling: illegal helmet contact.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

53.[1/1] Runner A2 is advancing toward B2 when B2 attempts to tackle A2 by grabbing A2's horse collar and
then pulling A2 forward and toward B2 and the ground. Ruling: lllegal horse collar tackle.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

54.[0/1] An entering substitute on the opponents’ side of the neutral zone when the ball is snapped is guilty of
encroachment.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

55.[1/1] Team A at B's 20. Quarterback A2 retreats to midfield where he is called for intentional grounding. A76
was also flagged by the umpire at B's 22 for tripping an opponent. Ruling: Multiple fouls. B may choose 5 yards
and loss of down or B may choose 15 yards without loss of down, in either case to be enforced from midfield.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

56.[1/1] A receiver may not advance the ball after a valid or invalid fair catch signal has been given by any
member of the receiving team.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

57.[1/1] A2 may bat a ball in possession of A3 provided the ball is not batted forward.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

58.[0/1] When a team uses a coach player conference in the middle of the field during a time out, the team may
send out a different coach after the first coach has left the field.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A
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59.[1/1] If immediately prior to an impending snap or free kick, any dead ball foul occurs, the officials should
always immediately shut down all action.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

60.[1/1] When each team fouls during a change of possession down,if the team in possession at the end of the
down had not fouled prior to gaining possession, (i.e. they got it with "clean hands" or a PSK foul) they have the
option of declining their opponents' penalties and keeping possession after enforcement of their own penalty.
Otherwise, they may choose offsetting fouls--repeat the down.

A. false

B. true

Answer: B

61.[1/1] Second and 10 at A’s 5. A2 takes the snap and fades back 5 yards deep in A’s end zone. A2 throws a
pass which is caught by A3 who is 3 yards deep in A’s end zone. From there, A3 throws a pass to A4 at A’s 20.
A4 muffs the pass which falls incomplete. Ruling: Safety, regardless of team B’s desire.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

62.[1/1] K1 kicks off from the left inbound line at K's 40. K fouls at the 50 during the kick. R accepts the penalty.
RULING: K must re-kick from the left inbound line of the yard-line where the penalty leaves the ball.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

63.[1/1] With only seconds left in the half, A2 completes a legal forward pass to A3 who is clearly beyond the
neutral zone. A3 realizes that he will not score but completes an illegal forward pass to A4 who runs into B’s end
zone. Time expires during the play. Ruling: B must accept the penalty to cancel the score. Team A will then play
an untimed down after the penalty.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

64.[1/1] Team A advances the ball past the line-to-gain to B's 16. After the ball becomes dead and after the
ready-for-play B3 is flagged for taunting. RULING: First and 2 for A from B's 8.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

65.[1/1] B1 intentionally runs out of bounds around players and comes back in bounds to intercept a pass.
Ruling: Legal play

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

66.[1/1] Each team shall be awarded only one time out at the start of an overtime period.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

67.[1/1] To be pass interference, there must be contact.
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A. true
B. false
Answer: B

68.[1/1] When an incoming substitute fails to wear required equipment or if illegal equipment is found, correction
must be made before he can participate

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

69.[1/1] In punt formation team K players are standing up in a two point stance. At the snap the K players
immediately charge at the knees of R’s standing linemen. The punter receives the deep snap and punts deep.
Ruling: the action by K’s linemen was legal.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

70.[1/1] The only penalties which automatically grant a first down are: defensive pass interference, roughing the
kicker, roughing the place-kick holder, roughing the passer, and roughing the snapper in a scrimmage kick
formation.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

71.[1/1] QB A2 is scrambling and runs just beyond the neutral zone where he throws a forward pass to A3 for an
apparent touchdown. Time expired during the play at the end of the second quarter. Ruling: the score is canceled
and the half is over.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

72.[1/1] B1 intercepts A2's pass during an overtime period. Ruling: the ball is dead.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

73.[1/1] Free kick lines are ALWAYS 10 yards apart.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

74.[1/1] The succeeding spot is where the ball would next be snapped or free kicked if a foul had not occurred.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

75.[1/1] A2 commits a false start just before the snap. A3 holds right after the center starts the snap. B1 then
commits a personal foul against A3. Ruling: Penalize team A five yards then team B 15 yards. Disregard the
holding.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A
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76.[1/1] Ineligible A76 is in or beyond the expanded neutral zone when a forward pass is thrown near him. A76
bats the pass down. Ruling: lllegal touching. 5 yard penalty at previous spot plus loss of down

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

77.[1/1] On the last play of the half, team K kicks a successful Try or field goal. R was flagged for running into the
kicker. K elects to accept the penalty from the previous spot to attempt to go for more points. Ruling: this is
permissible. The period shall be extended by an untimed down after the penalty is assessed against B from the
previous spot.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

78.[1/1] Tight end A84 is in the neutral zone at the snap. The Line Judge drops his penalty flag and allows the
play to go forward. B1 then intercepts A2’s pass and advances for a touchdown. Ruling: By rule, touchdown if B
declines the penalty.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

79.[1/1] B2 intercepts but fumbles during his return. A2 falls on the ground and recovers the fumble. Ruling:
New series for team A, and the clock starts on the ready.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

80.[1/1] During a charged time-out in front of the team box, a coach may hand a headset to a player so that the
player may communicate with coaches in the press box.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

81.[0/1] An offensive player positioned legally in the backfield cannot be numbered 50 through 79.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

82.[1/1] When a team commits two fouls during a down it is a double foul.
A. true

B. false

Answer: B

83.[1/1] Lineman/guard A72 and linebacker B2, who was 2 2 yards off the ball at the snap, are each clearly
inside the free blocking zone at the snap. After runner A2 takes the snap from center and immediately fakes left,
A72 pushes B2 in the back above the waist in the free blocking zone before the ball has left the free blocking
zone. A2 then runs right for a gain of yardage past the block. Ruling: Legal play.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

84.[1/1] A post scrimmage kick foul may involve fouls by either team on R'’s side of the expanded neutral zone.
A. true
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B. false
Answer: B

85.[1/1] An otherwise successful kick Try scores no point in the third or subsequent overtime period of an LHSAA
contest.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

86.[1/1] On the last timed down of the first quarter, B1 intercepts a pass and B2 blocks below the waist on the
return. If A accepts the penalty, it will be B's ball to start the second quarter after enforcement.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

87.[1/1] A foul which occurs simultaneously with the snap is an act which becomes a foul only if and when the
ball is snapped.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

88.[1/1] Lineman/guard A72 and linebacker B2, who was 2 2 yards off the ball at the snap, are each clearly
inside the free blocking zone at the snap. After runner A2 takes the snap and immediately fakes left, A72 blocks
B2 below the waist in the free blocking zone before the ball has left the free blocking zone. A2 then runs right for a
gain of yardage past the block. Ruling: Legal play.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

89.[1/1] After obtaining a new series at team A’s 40, team A is guilty of a false start. Next, on the first and 15
play, team A throws an incompletion. Team A does the same on second down. As the teams line up for third
down, B1 commits an unsportsmanlike act before the snap. Ruling: after the penalty is marked off, officials should
measure for the first down if the line to gain appears close.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

90.[1/1] Runner A2 is about to score a touchdown when he taunts an opponent at B's 2. Ruling: Touchdown
scores. If B accepts, B’s only option is for Team A to Try from B’s 18.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

91.[1/1] When a third down scrimmage kick is blocked by R and recovered and downed by K1 behind the neutral
zone, the clock should be stopped.

A. true

B. false

Answer: B

92.[1/1] Team A is illegally in motion during a down in which B1 intercepts A’s forward pass. While B1 is returning
the ball, B2 clips. B1 is tackled inbounds. Ruling: Team B option. The down must either be replayed or B may
keep possession by having its own penalty enforced by declining A’s penalty.

A. true
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B. false
Answer: A

93.[1/1] An official’s time-out can be called by the referee for unusual heat or humidity.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

94.[1/1] A cloud-to-ground lightning bolt is seen. Ruling: Play should be suspended and recommended
precautions taken.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

95.[1/1] B2 intercepts at B’'s 6 and attempts a run through B’s end zone where A3 tackles B2 by grabbing and
pulling him down by the face mask. Ruling: First and 10 for B from B's 15.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

96.[1/1] If K free kicks from its 20 following a safety, and the ball goes out-of bounds at R's 38 untouched by any
R player, R has the option of putting the ball in play at K's 45.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

97.[1/1] If a dead ball foul (or live ball foul treated as a dead ball foul) occurs after a new series is established but
prior to the next "ready", the penalty is enforced and then the first down chains are relocated.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

98.[1/1] B2 intercepts at B’s 2 and his actual momentum carries him into B’s end zone where B2 makes a brief
run before being tackled in the end zone by A2’s grabbing and twisting B’'s face mask. Ruling: New series for B
from B's 17.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A

99.[1/1] Pants must cover the knee pads.
A. true

B. false

Answer: A

100.[1/1] Fourth and 10 from K’s 45. Team K punts. K2 catches the punt at R’s 25 with no R players in the area.
During the kick, R2 blocked K2 below the waist at K’s 49. Ruling: If accepted, R will play a new series from R’s 12
Y2 yard line.

A. true

B. false

Answer: A
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